

Dali HAMMOUD

Experienced special educator with a specialization in Management, Coordination, and Project Leadership for Vulnerable Populations. I am actively pursuing a role as a project manager dedicated to serving vulnerable populations. My goal is to utilize my skills and passion to effectively address the unique challenges encountered by this demographic.

Education

- Master's degree in engineering of Specialized Assistance for Individuals (2021-2023) University of Paris Sorbonne, Paris
- Master's degree in education sciences, specialization:
 Orthopédagogie (2018-2020) Saint Joseph University, Beirut
- **Teaching diploma in education sciences** (2017-2018) saint Joseph university, Beirut
- Bachelor's degree in education sciences, specialization: Orthopedagogie (2014-2017) Saint Joseph University, Beirut

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- SEMNA center for the evaluation of unaccompanied and isolated minors France *October 2022- September 2023* Supervisor managing contracts for immigrant young adults
- **DESTIA home help and personal support service** France *November* 2023 April 2024 Personal care sector manager

Special Educator:

- Inclusive school Tarbiya wal Islah (TISS) Lebanon (2018-2021) Individualized intervention and adaptation of teachings
- North Center for Diagnosis and Intervention (NCDI) paramedical clinic Lebanon (2018-2020) Individual intervention and follow-up
- Oasis de la Joie: medical-social center for children with mental disabilities Lebanon (2017-2018) Intervention and animation

Internships:

- **North Autism Center**: intervention and diagnosis center for children with autism spectrum disorder Lebanon *February 2017 May 2017* (4 months) Internship
- **Sesobel:** medical-social center for children with physical and mental disabilities and their families Lebanon *February 2016 May 2016* (4 months) Internship
- Oasis de la joie: medical-social center for children with mental disabilities Lebanon *October 2015 January 2016* (4 months) Internship
- Collège Des Sœurs des Saints Coeurs Lebanon February 2015 May 2015 (4 months) Internship

QUALIFICATIONS

IBM Statistical Analysis
Software (SPSS)
ATLAS.ti - qualitative data
analysis and research
software
Microsoft Office: Word,
PowerPoint, and Excel
Scratch - visual
programming language
primarily designed for
children

INTERESTS

Swimming
Tennis
Painting
Traveling
Hiking
Horse riding
Skiing

QUALITIES

Team Spirit Communication Creativity Adaptability

LANGUAGES

French	• • • • •
DELF B2	
English	• • • •
Intermediate	
Arabic	• • • • •
Native	